Abdul Karim

Senior Directing Staff (SDS)

NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies

Email: karimzia178@yahoo.com

Contact: 00 LinkedIn:



2014 - 2016

About

Dr. Abdul Karim is working as Senior Directing Staff (SDS) in the NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies. Dr. Abdul Karim has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MPhil in International Relations

CO 133 Pak Army , Multan	2007 - 2009
Comdt HRDC , Malir Karachi	2012 - 2014
Brig Trials 3 AD Div , Sargodha	2014 - 2018
Regular Visiting Faculty NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies	2018 - 2020
Regular Visiting Faculty NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies	2020 - 2024
Senior Directing Staff (SDS) NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies	2024- Present
Experience	
BA in Political Sc University of Karachi , Pakistan	1985 - 1987
MSc in Science University of Balochistan , Pakistan	2004 - 2004
Master in (Ir) University of Peshawar , Pakistan	2009 - 2011
University of Sargodha , Pakistan	0000 0014